CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
MARCH 19, 2020

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: January 16, 2020.

(1) BZA-0320-03 John Michael & Myra Price Grund are requesting a Front Setback
Variance for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 34 in lieu
of the required 50’ to build an addition to the current home. The
property is owned John Michael & Myra Price Grund and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0320-04 Anna Reynolds is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 4117 North Cahaba Drive. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the front setback to 22’ in lieu of the
required 40’ to build a new home. The property is owned by Anna
Reynolds and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

(3) BZA-0320-05 Frank and Susanne Rowell are requesting a Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 416 Longview Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of
the required 15’ to build an addition to the current home. The
property is owned by Frank and Susanne Rowell and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

January 16, 2020

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, III
Jim Griffo
George Ponder
Tony Renta, Alt

Robert Gower
MEMBERS ABSENT: Donald Holley Alt
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of December 19, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 19, 2019
was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Griffo. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — abstain
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Motion carried.

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE

BZA-1219-30 Cooper Smith is requesting a Variance for the Location of a Fence
for the property located at 1200 Vestavia Place. The purpose of this
request is to build a fence in the front setback to allow for privacy.
The property is owned Cooper Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
o



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Cooper Smith stated that he had the property staked out, at the request of the Board,
and that Christopher Brady noted there would not be any sight distance issues.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence, for the property
located at 1200 Vestavia Place, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder (with
the stipulation that the applicant follow all comments outlined by Christopher Brady.
Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Motion carried.

SIDE & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0120-01 Kathryn O' Quinn is requesting a Side & Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 4224 White Oak Drive. The purpose of this request
is to reduce the rear setback to 10" in lieu of the required 15' & to reduce
the side setback to 2' in lieu of the required 10'. The reason for this
request is to build a detached garage. The property is owned by Kathryn
O'Quinn and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Kathryn O’Quinn stated that they wanted to add a three-car garage and that the
undersized lot caused a hardship.

Mrs. O’Quinn also state that the previous drive-way has already been moved to
allow for access to the garage.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’
in lieu of the required 15 & a 8 side setback variance to reduce the setback to 2’ in lieu
of the required 10, for the property located at 4224 White Oak Drive, was made by Mr.
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:



BZA Minutes

Page |3
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Motion carried.
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE
BZ.A-0120-02 Jeanne Clayton is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the

property located at 3028 La Haven Circle. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the setback to 15' in lieu of the required 25, to
build a playroom. The property is owned by Jeanne Clayton and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

James Clayton stated that they wanted to add a playroom addition to the current
home and that the odd shaped lot and the creek on the property caused a hardship.

Mr. Jones asked if this request would divert the natural flow of water.
Mr. Clayton stated it would not and that the addition would be 30’ from the creek.

A question was asked about the roof line and Mr. Clayton responded that it would
be the same pitch as the current roof line.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.

Jeremey Carter, 4028 Meadowview Circle, & Ron Davidson, 4020 Meadowlawn
Drive, had questions about the development and requested to see the drawings submitted.

Both property owners viewed the site plan and discussed it with the applicant. After
the discussion, both were satisfied

There being no one else in the public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 15°
in lieu of the required 25’ for the property located at 3028 La Haven Circle, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Motion carried.



BZA Minutes
Page | 4

At 6:26 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:26 PM.

U

ack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: MARCH 19, 2020

CASE: BZA-0320-03

REQUESTED ACTION: 16’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 34’ in
lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2013 Vesthaven Way

APPLICANT/OWNER: John Michael & Myra Price Grund

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build
an addition on the side of the current home. The applicants contend there is a hardship
because the lot is a corner lot. There is a 50” recorded front setback. The applicant
drafted a covenants waiver, which was signed by all the required property owners, and
recorded it with Jefferson County. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



Z-0320-03//2800304005007.000 County Division Code: ALO40

2013 Vesthaven Way Inst. # 2020016372 Pages: 1 of 9
4 | certify this instrument filed on

Front Variance for a garage 2/18/2020 9:46 AM Doc: NOTICE

John & Myra Grund Alan L.King, Judge of Probate

Jefferson County, AL. Rec: $40.00

Clerk: SSTEPHENS

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I.___ APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Tohn M.chael ;fMJm Price  Carund

Address: 2013 Vesthaven We 4

Vestavia , AL 252/
Phone #: 205 -L37- L8622 Other #: -7 - ;
E-Mail: mikc’.mgraﬁ € a0l com M
Representing Attorney/Other Agent =
Name: &
Address: L
Phone #: Other #: ‘c:n

E-Mail:




7.-0320-03//2800304005007.000

2013 Vesthaven Way
Front Variance for a garage ':f;l‘f;gfflfgm
John & Myra Grund Page 4
II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: _ Zp (3 ‘/954'& ven 1")6" l/es-{ﬂ v AL
Street Address f
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. (XD A request to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
’(fugnt/side/rear (circle one)_setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required )
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required
2. () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3 An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).
4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. () Other - Explain (See Section ).
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
V. HARDSHIP
Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).
My D{noe{'}"u 1S G cpranel [ o1 /an/ Mmey hauSe /S Q7L4l1 C;nj/e LJ‘,CL,
l.k\.fs MM\}ASL sf PKADC/fh 6&1:’/6«% Mo eXi ro
"'f"aj{r 'ppf Jﬂe cuy Lﬂ\a meﬁ) ACSI(/! k/\Ju/Ja(lau) T Col/f
1€ L gme < foxtee K Jad ecre balh o 6 7 Lileve ol
d Y ! e R beTh in Velue bewe, Sate
—ﬁnr catyra
J
V1.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.
7

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this_ /§7“ day of Eﬁ&gﬁ@%%&.

42@4: D analte Lo/lthnae
Notary Public

My commission expires Se, 9
day of mbey , 20 JO .

Z-0320-03//2800304005007.000
2013 Vesthaven Way

Front Variance for a garage
John & Myra Grund

4. ALYSSADANIELLE WILKINSON [
i MyCommission Expres |
September 19, 2022




AP ASEUALT \ﬁ

BLDG BUNLDING =
CALC CALCULATED /
MEAS MEZSURED

cH CHC D /
ING  LON- CHORD i sW=cy Vs
g DEF ZCTION

ESMT  EASEMENT >
HW HEA SWALL e

Mind BMINAU Vo

MH WAMHOLE

OH OVEZHANG

POR  PORSH 5_/_ il L) e
R RADIUS

R.OW. RICHT OF WAY ; 2

SAN  SANTARY

ST STORN

UTL  UTILITY

AC ACRES

s.
¢

A/C Al CONDITIONER
@

>—— ANCHOR
~X— FENZE
—A— OVEFHEAD UTILUTY WIRE

N

0

PVMT PAVIMENT }\u
Y

W

¢

W

TAN TARGENT

RES RES!DENCE Z
olGT UGHT

cov COY"RED

DECX
w5 M Lo |

- Wi =T e

F: SQUARE FEET
CENTERLINE

POLL

/ WIT:

O  coumn T BAC, A/A/E‘7

frn, [ e L
4 A«Lq/asox-——\a 7 '- L\\

\QQ ZZ,» %ﬁﬁo clecr e’ Jz&:\

B lﬂg{ ‘Hf‘ o g CT L \
r | -

szace=: 7= g0

STATE OF ALABAMA) ' "Closing Survey"
JEFFERSCN COUNTY) .

\
I, Laurence. D Weygand, a regislered Engineer-Land Surveyor, or Ray Weygand, a Registered Land Surveyor ..ereby certify to the purchaser of this properly =t this time, that |
have surveyed Lot | , Block 7., MA P o= |/ EST - /=, . s recorded in Map Volume 45, Page 2£ . in the Office of the

Judge of Probcle Jefferson County, Alabama; that there are no rights-of-way, easemenls or joint driveways over or across said land visible on the surface except as shown; Lhal
there are nv electric or telephone wires {excluding wires which serve the premises only) or struclures or suppor: therefor, Including poles, anchors and guy wires, (visible on the
surface) on or over said premises excepl as shown; that there are no encroachments on said lot except as shown and that improvements are located as shown zbove. That | have
consulled th.z Federal Insurance Administration *Flood Hazard Boundary Map" and found thal this propery is nol located in “a special flood hazard, area™l: hereby siate that all parts
of this surv+y and drawing have been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying m lha Sta!e of Alaham.— lo the best of my
knowdedge. nformation and belief; according to my survey of /.VJL.ﬁ/ /3 Z=/Z_ . Suwveyinvald if not cealed; in red. : ‘ ;

T WL \‘\- 5\../-;/\'\.‘",

Order No.: 2.2 {
Purchaser; . e, ‘ ‘*Laurence D. Weygand, Reg.PE-LS #10373 5
Address: 22 b Ray Weygand, Reg. LS #24973 i
Flood ZoneD_{f Map Number: QMM_SB/_/ 169 Oxmeor Road Homewood, AL 35209 - ¥ = -
Phone: (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 942-0087 - 5
Copyright ® - vy :
Note: {a) k4 litle search of the public records has been pe:formed by this firm and land shown herson was <ol abstrac:ea for easemems -mdl y.“recorded or

unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subjecl lo setbacks, easemenls, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of sa[f} caunty Andloi- (b} All hearings

andfor angles, are deed/record map and aclual unless otheraise noted. (c) Underground portions of foundations, fuolings, and/or other undugmund SlruCluiF.. «ylilities, cemelanes i
of burial siles were not located unless otherwise noled. We co not lool for underground sewers or flip manhole COVars, (d) The.shown north arrow is based on deed/record map. ()
This survey s not transferable and is only goed for 6 yﬂats ard only good lo the person/co. thal pays for it al time of survey. (f) Easements not shown on record map are noi shown

above.




7.-0320-03//2800304005007.000

2013 Vesthaven Way

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

Front Variance for a garage
John & Myra Grund

NULLIFICATION OF RESTRICTION

z

The undersigned majority of the owners of lots in the survey recorded as:
MAP OF VESTHAVEN — FIRST SECTOR, MAP VOLUME 45, PAGE 38 agree to
Offer LOT #1, Block 2 relief from the side building setback of 50 feet due to

Hardships.

John Michael Grund Lot #1 Block 2

7 ﬂce_/ /// /’é Lot no.

Owner _AL:;)

Owner:m,iw/ S &&VWOHT,CQ/

Owner %A:zlo/ ’Tnm/\«‘oﬁ
owner_f 2z~ e -

Owner /‘( ﬁ,(/},e-— W

Owner ;Sogg Z!h Loy

Owner

Owner/%%\—'
7 C ‘

Owner

Owner\@ g ?"/efj< /4

Owner

Lot no. Z Date:

Lot no. 5 Date:

Lot no. Z Date:

Lot no. Z Date:

Lot no. 2 7 Date:

Date:

Lot no. (

Lot no.

Lot no. <07 Date:

©  Date:

zzg/ﬁéab

ZJ?/Z&ZD

+/3 /&oao

2 /3[z=2P

Z—///?.//'ZC;

2/3/ 2020

Z/ /6/ ydZi

____ Date:

z-3-2025

Lot no.

Lot no. & Date:

Date:

Lot no.

Date:




7.-0320-03//2800304005007.000
2013 Vesthaven Way

Front Variance for a garage
John & Myra Grund

¥ 10T e

CRlCERT, » /
™~ \

N

= ™\
7 H - ﬁ_\...un‘m.«..... e AT
.\W‘f\,mﬂz%/
@ ,__

ReerfF
\ MATEH B4 19T i
A% A

P\l e

SN | (RN

e A1 - ¢
" i & N M 1y
WA e

s

Mz .
u..mm.,ﬂ A a

B

ik

.”\ } hﬁdm. )

Colyrg ! ool I
N it

T .
o e o B N N T S T T

o

HEMATIC 2IbE Bl 5VeloM- ervigrm



Z-0320-03//2800304005007.000

2013 Vesthaven Way
Front Variance for a garage

John & Myra Grund

/ o r.m.u Eie 1T Ik

’/ ‘:J—
{
.
4
i
)‘
i
———— ‘
) M.’.. '
PR "'z: -‘:’V
P ;
) T o \/' | )
!t"‘" . Ny s -
Sl Y -
i o
) -
// - N .’-’:T ! -".
S fe Ty . "‘“:‘ ;
[ v‘/‘\“'. : = s =i b
y v o -.," - v
I - . . : el ‘.
. Ce AT ' Jﬁ’ B
e . L f , VI st
i) [ LA 15k PLARy 0. =
> it i‘[q -
v ‘

n-15- 19

ALONSO DESIGN

2013 Vesthaven Way

Birmingham, Alabama 35216

Residential Design Services




11 NeTi!

1 PRAHINGS Per st
]H | rI,T (xi\\i,}?/
1 CONTRACTER To VERIPY 4
: oy (e
FLUMBING, MECHANCAL. <
STRUCTUES L~ PLANS
EEAUIRE FCL?P [J‘r A NG
<o PE r,.fom, Lo s M i g
CoNETELET o ) '

ALL CIVIky ELCTRE,

T

LN f B ieT i
EAFAGE

2o

e i S
—og i ﬁ:v -
[ e .[_

C"n’- A L ANl

!
1L, —! |
4 q - _7 |

{
eliead 28 I

Y N
adl.n it
[t | -

“\'\_;-—. - )
MNiZ i~

bt ez = T -

AR BYiGTiNe

SCHEMATIC TARTIAL Flook

Zoale: pte | L

.h.w.ir. -




TT5E

509 B
¢ i

—

IVESTHAVEN-
S

—_—

——ta

AR

L aan

208

30

DOGWOOD

SERRTE

L ANE

VESTHAVEN-FipsT

Locoted in NW1/4 of SE|/4 Section 30, Township 18 South,Renge 2

WMAP- ot

Jetfersen County, Alabama

e Fiaek - 00 foak Bapwd

OVERL AND
DRIVE

U TTTE

57

CKORY

|

i

Apil 1nge

¥o and Emmalt w0

SECTOR-

Wast

RIS 1 vorwr o

GREEN GLEN
ROAD

NPATE OF ALABAMA
P county

o the Chainen ol nd

Trmat
' aalnardy

STREET

|
|
1
|
I
|
|
i
1
.
-In-!
|
|
|
\
I
I
|
:
i

30 30

. ager 1938

_Qn‘l‘\«f:_q.,._ﬂuu_z_
Qrras

e %’ L. e g Chii v
.;'%.? i
ArTEsT: 4%_ ‘Jé&ﬂ.—m
hw

H N Jemanco Conraacting (o, Inc

The HNDewareo Conrascring (o, inc, herchy_josns in the cxecutron of His servéy as morfgagee

§ AL Coayy

[ senen

N Conyy

Pt L LT
- R ey

e g v

o

chin whosC neme |3
W i fnoum fonie. e

P AL Beu

ale ind

',)1',:.-,

remecn K3 olr

moars

* & £ Al wobim Pl shane

+
Gl
oy

ined ho he,

iy
Anaw

Srarsor Avasans
TrrIRsen (amTy,
sapcn$Ha' o

EshaveniVay thad

coorvdag fofre map of MettoLiTESARMG e,
¥ el p

s pblic roact thal porin ofy

survey for Mie perpese efoleohe,
1 the beonclanes of fetl3

o s,
30, tovmiop® Surs i,

FeLs

infornres ol the
sdme vekmiriy

y el o

calc b Cacertod

of Sdvet Cortrle
Y #re Saime bears chale
Gorion (HLE APCRAND dvo

sfed

Corker

Jeo
A5
onthe ofa

e 2 s

A58,

£ Atay

Seas_rhiy
— i

e tary BORITE

S A S . SR

e g

e T Lt




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: MARCH 19, 2020

CASE: BZA-0320-04

REQUESTED ACTION: 18’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 22 in
lieu of the required 40°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4117 North Cahaba Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Anna Reynolds

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build
a home. The applicants contend there is a hardship because the lot is a corner lot, and
that the regulations surrounding the septic tan, limits the amount of buildable space.
The current house on the property is already non-conforming and this new home would
be pushed a couple feet further back from Ridgley Road. The new house will abide by
the side setback regulation. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



7-0320-04//2800232009010.000
4117 North Cahaba Drive
Front Variance for a new home
Anna Reynolds R4

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILL
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred

by this request.
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Anna L. Qe‘.gmuze

Address: Mo Barristers Court
Birmindhan AL 35292

Phone #: éof) do|~- K I¥ Other #: (320'5') 229 -75% 2
E-Mail: AN - nu{mbu>s@ MAL . oM ?-Z:
Billing/Responsible Party N
Name: Sawie 25 2bove -
Address: ;
Phone #: Other #: i

E-Mail:




Z-0320-04//2800232009010.000

4117 North Cahaba Drive BZA Application
Front Variance for a new home Revised April 1, 2019
Anna Reynolds R4 Page 1

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

II. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 41]1 North (habs Prive
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
I11. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. @ A request to vary:

2 E

variance to reduce the lot width to in lieu of the required

2

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

deirear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

22 s ’inlieu of the required 40 .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section -

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

00d O O




Z-0320-04//280023200901 0.000

4117 North Cahaba Drive BZA Application
Front Variance for a new home Revised April 1},3 a20€l ?
Anna Reynolds R4 g

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is .

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

See E'H?CL&OQ

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

D léd\;\g wud horme ot din Nort Calaba e, Qaqu/s—h}-,; a vavenew
4o oo e heme o Accepd gt Jram‘t_ﬁrw\‘@e,(bf lvu.,g

VII.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

é) /]—2 Q L//b‘/zow

L ——

Owney Sighature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal \\“,..g "“Jlmm,h-
this_[&4h _ day of Fe blwaZ/\( ,20.20. s"o 9;044“7@’» My Commission Expires:
N %0 % June 1, 2021
X ARy%z% '
FIA N
. % Csi,,é
Rl Mgp ;o PUBM S
7 Notary Public = 2 % Dt e agess® A
My commission expires /st ", A4 STATE X

day of Jume ,20 2| S T bt




The septic system must be situated in such a manner that it limits the area in which the
house can be built. Due to the amount of field line space needed for the septic system
and required secondary disposal area required by Jefferson county, along with the land
which has already been used for the pre-existing system, in addition with the current
setback regulations, we are limited to an area in which the house can be built.
Additionally, the topography is such that is shifts the house to the area we need to build.

The current existing structure has non conforming conditions. The house sits 21’ 0” off
Ridgely Drive and the set back is 40’. We will be improving compliance at 22.5'. The
existing structure is 16’ from side property line and we will be within compliance at 10°.

Our property is zoned R-4 with the following setbacks:

Front — 40’
Rear - 25’
Side 10’

Our property is a corner lot with two road frontages, we are penalized for having two
front facing elevations with no additional buildable space.

We are not making anything existing worse, only improving.

Z-0320-04//2800232009010.000
4117 North Cahaba Drive
Front Variance for a new home
Anna Reynolds R4



LEGEND | ]

goc  suwomc |—50' R.O.W.

oH CHORD FND. 1/2* FENCE BLDG BLDG
LNG  LONG CHORD N CRIMP) / oUT 100 IN 10" METAL IN 08
S N\ pBLOG

— e —

L3 DELTA -x

o | SET LINE IRON
) [ AT 1+97.00

GEEES
<4
B

g
88
EH
#

ni‘ =
=
; g
5g¥

FENCE

OVERHEAD UTLITY WRE
PAVEMENT
WTH
TANGENT
RESIDENCE
UCHT
COVERED
DECK

BLOCK 8

LIVHASY
avoyd AdTodry

MAP 200.0°
]

IMEAS 199.28°

@vOod 3901y 233

o5 1 [0
ees—=k 046

FENCE
i | ouT 0.8

i 685" l

110000

) 400"Front Yard Setbach

i%" 40,2’ f o

=
S
S 0400
FND, 172 % MAR & MEAS *ap 9 SET VEYGAND®
SOLID (BAR 95.00 0e W4 REBAR ]

1“u\m;;q’ } \ \ X \ \
-

NORTH CAHABA DRIVE

ASPHALT
(REC VALLEY ROAD

L4
No. 24873

50" R.O.W. !
SIONAL §
D

NOTE:
SETBACKS PER ARCHITEGT '—-E_'—__‘-_—Z—@

SCALE: 17=30"

STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY) "PLOT PLAN"
|. Ray Weygand. a Regislered Land Surveyor, hereby certily 10 the purchaser of Ihs property at Ihis ime, that | have surveyed Lot 1, Biock B, FIRST ADDITION TO SHADES
CAHABA ESTATES » a3 recorded in Map Volume _27_ Page _78 , in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jelfarson County, Alabama, | hereby slate that all pans of
this survey and drawing have been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Sufveying in the State of Alabama 1o the best of my
k ige. infe and belief; g to my survey of FEBRUARY 17, 2020 Survey invalid if not sealed in red
Order No.: - < #
Purchaser: I o s PP
Address: 4117 NORTH CAHABA DRIVE Ray Weygand, Reg. LS. #24973 w D
169 Oxmoor Road Homewood, AL 35209
Phone; (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 542.0087 SURVEYDRS
Copyright &

Note: (a) Na title search of lhe public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was net abstracied for easements and/or rights-of-way, recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is sutject e setbacks, easements, zoning, and restricticns that may be found in the public records of said county andier aty. {b) All bearings.
andlor angles, are deed/record map and actual unless otherwise noted. (c) Underground pertions of foundations, footings, andior other or utdities,

or burial sites were nol located unless otherwise noted. (d) The shown north arrow is based on deed/record map. () This survey is nol transferable. (f) Easements not shown on
recorded map are nol shown above.




LEGEND
P ASPHALT il
DG BUILDING -—50’
\LC  CALCULATED 50" R.O.W. _
‘AS _ MEASURED BLDG
FND. 1/2* FENCE BLDG ’
6 Lone coro CRIMP auT Lo’ IN 1,00 METAL IN 08
DEFLECTION , BLDG
DELTA X et . bt e ez _— —
/T EEAOWALL A | e ! [ SET LINE IRON
| HEADWALL
N MINIMUM Q; MAP & CALC | AT 149700
1 MANHOLE A, P rgb § T
| OVERHANG o
R PORCH o 9020 Q)OJ o |
RADIUS kS
LW, RIGHT OF WAY Ca "0 % Q\Vg L
N SANITARY
M STORM ¥ (F [
L UTILTY o
: ACRES |
5 SQUARE FEET B
CENTERLINE |
/c AR CONDITIONER L
POLE |
——  ANCHOR
X— FENCE 13 T
Av— OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRE I~
;MT PAVEMENT S T
WITH
W TANGENT >
S RESIDENCE 2 3 E L 0 T / a T
6T UGHT m 4 = L BLOCK 8
W COVERED ehdes S
7, oeck - 13'23--.<11 0 - ™~k
2 g — i | &
) CONCRETE =] =
[ D O 3
WALL ™ jg o Q [
ad COLUMN — & i
‘ 0 QO — [
1 D:;
> ﬁ % <
o s = I
<
[
1<
I FENCE
= 5.8" k=—- 0OUT 08"
FL v .87 e e o
; %
-'_21 1 K o 7 T
1 STORY FRAME
RESIDENCE
#4117
-21.0’' < H]/ "] 16.1" }—
€91, Moy b 3379"
o 34,3 SN
q O 4 d -
e =059 0+00
FND, 1/2° {‘OC\D MAP & MEAS %p ngSa SET *WEYGAND
ol Wy, SOLD BAR 95.00 PRR i % Kebak
Wy A AM v ' 5
# - -nsa,,ﬂ‘?‘% \ \ \ s \
¥ \ fo Lt a
o B ' 5 'i : %
50" R.O.We - § PR g 5 NORTH CAHABA DRIVE ,
% il & ASPHAL T
& X (REC VALLEY ROAD)
LTI
| 7 7 :
‘CALF: 17230/ s 111010




02-0e-L YL - L — - VYT N Y G eouBp|SaY SPIoUASY-0||BloJIA
v uonensg : p%waw_ o < mrk 4 m._r\@ﬂu»”m.;_(mf\h\wm
L-as = i : e

v Splouay euuy
QWOoY mau e J0J 90URBLIB A JUOI]
JALI(Y eqeye)) YlIoN LI
000°010600TET008Z//¥0-02£0-Z



eouepisen splouiay-o) 8o

02-0e-1
Bupepuey Jojena
9-as

aAneiIadood|einloayole

Sl

12 SpIouay euuy
SUWOY MU © 10§ S0UBLIB A 101,
AL Eqeqe) yraon /11y
0000 10600Z£2008z//v0-0z0-7



oouseplsey splouAsH-olIBIoIA

02-08-1 .‘.\.h 18 .Utm =1 r\._J .f “_H,....,_...- ) mm\_ j#@@ﬁ Eo\wm

xf =

g uoieas|3 _u
8-as

2 Spoukay euuy
SUWIOY MaU B 10] 3dueLIR A Juorg
MM eqeqe) yraon L1
000°0T0600Z£20087//p0- “07£0-Z



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: MARCH 19, 2020

CASE: BZA-0320-05

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ side sethack variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 416 Longview Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Frank and Susanne Powell

REPRESENTING AGENT: James Laughlin

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build
an addition to the current home. The applicant contends there is a hardship because the
lot is oddly shaped. The lot becomes narrower the further back you go, limiting the
amount of buildable space. Currently this house sits on two lots. Through the advice of
Rebecca Leavings, if approved, this case shall be contingent on re-platting Lot 6 and
the far edge of Lot 7 into one lot. The applicants and their representing agent have
agreed to this and are currently drafting that new plat for submittal in an upcoming
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: Contingent on submitting an updated plat with Planning
& Zoning Commission.

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



7.-0320-05//2800 194012019.000

416 Longview Drive
Side Variance for renovations &

addition

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILL! frank & Susanne Rowell
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office

of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The

applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Framie A SuGANMNE Poni=uL
Address: LA Locsvienw ceees
ESSTAS A, HILLES, AL 2B\
Phone #: C2o5)SAR-\ 1T Other #: =
E-Mail: Frame. T, pona ), Caaqan.. <oy \:‘1:
Billing/Responsible Party P
Name: A -
Address: =
Phone #: Other #: S

E-Mail:




Z-0320-05//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Drive

Side Yarlance for renovations & 4 dpplication
addition April 1, 2019
Page 4

Frank & Susanne Rowell
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: JAMES LAUIC=rm LN Cm \-ret:h
bl -
Address: A%\ \SR AU, Sen3Te
o L SvarA. AN, oL

Phone #: C%'é’) Do *'\‘&4'- Other #:
E-Mail: Jirrasr C Jar et m v AuEH s o

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL, DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 4\& LouxESasws Oredgr, VESSTAUIA TEN\S

Street Address \

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III. ___REASON
A request to vary:
’ variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

10" frontl§iddrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
_B' ’inlieu of the required \& .

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required >,

2. D A decision of the Zomng Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

O
% Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
Other - Explain (See Section ).

Nowa




Z-0320-05//2800194012019.000

416 Longview Drive

: : : BZA Application
Slde; Yarlance for renovations & Revised Apii 1, 2019
addition Page §
Frank & Susanne Rowell

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is ¥-=2 |

y. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).
P et TmarEm — THE S\ofE PecbEhT——TC LiwiEs
1S CArgTED A \PUEST) To Thws PEARS, THE \peata ol

..":'z-\:;e MAKESTHE SETBACK ThAT moc

Ystan  Rps SR STy AODITINALY | THE (ocATonN oF Tue s36pTZC
. BOTRILTS THE ofTrasN oOF A DEING To e FPRT P <UF (oT.
VL. __PROJECT: @ ®

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
THE PRalEcT MovoLeEe Poudby AMeuS 4o
ADD (TlerrS o A E ST\, P SO,

The CavmeEr Siee L FPlotiB XY
SDuca = Sxoerr AD Tow s 1O Tuwes e os,

Vil. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a_notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

= VA

/  Owher Signature/Date —

Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal Wy,

. \\\\\ . I/,’
this__ dayof ,20 . \\\\\‘ s?’ﬁe." N'GQ ;//4,’
S o & 2
s o.. Q\’Y 70 '0 %
§F V% Z
' i ee Ui 2
ﬂdMXJO/MM—- Z iz of H
-~ Y 0 -
/  Notary/Public 4 2 SRy &
o e . / '!.’ ‘..' N
My commission expires “1-7-2.2. ’/,,,"7)3 cevsettal

Z,
%

Yre, OF ALABR
""mu:}h:?\\“\\

dayof I "\ Fevn ,2020 .




7-0320-05//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Drive

e Side Variance for renovations &
Rt addition
e S "
o = Frank & Susanne Rowell
/ . e
/‘I‘ :
<
’ TO BE o
kbt FNES\l[__z'“ OPEN

LOT 5

TOP

60 90

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

1 HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING
HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS .
OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA, ——
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF. \ABA L
f 4 W 47 4
/ 11 / /

S. M. ALLEN PLS NO 12944 DATED

DESCRIPTION

All of Lot 6, in Block 16, according to the Survey of Biltmore Estates, a map of which is recorded in Map
Book 17, Pages 59 and 60, in the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama, and a part of Lot 7, in said
Block 16, in said survey, which part of Lot 7 is more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the
most Northerly corner of said Lot 7 at a point where the Southeasterly line of said Lot 6 and the
Northwesterly line of Lot 7 intersect at Longview Drive; thence Southeasterly along Longview Drive 30
feet; thence Southeasterly in a straight line to the Westerly or rear line of said Lot 7 to a point 20 feet
Southeasterly from the most Westerly corner of said Lot 7; thence 20 feet to said Westerly corner of said
Lot 7; thence Northeasterly along the Northerly line of said Lot 7, to the Point of Beginning.

-16- DATE OF FIELD SURVEY 7-9-19
S [BEARINGS ASSUMED NORTH

SMA SIONS PROJEC PLOT PLAN ALLSURV, LLC

15917 ICLOSURE 1:20000

SMA




Z-0320-05//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Drive

Side Variance for renovations &
addition

Frank & Susanne Rowell

e Vo2

pr { q B
oo e

“—fe =ty | ,,__ et
Hondnw Lo

¥
—

JAMES B. LAUGHLIN

o




N.aunc-owtuwco3»:53@.25

L__ 416 Longview Drive
gide Variance for ren

addition

Frank & Susanne

ovations &

Rowell

JAMES B. LAUGHLIN

H




L evrdewas

TIF Bawl emtW vt

A i AT, S

4 yraul SOCTION

7-0320-05//2800194012019.000

L_ 416 Longview Drive
Side Variance for renovations &

addition

Frank & Susanne Rowell

Ve, v emeD Wiw.v W

Lo Eevalen et

Eimremae

JAMES B. LAUGHLIN

|




- w e
C pareretls PISE N o l]mm By ab, L '
s Pl Poe . e Tl e
Pasn B aegs iRy Pecm o6 irnaiap
-r - Trntm L iwee ) wen S A
\ AT T
TP, CRUTTER [ e e e oo P G ol
LT P - afiera T PR 7 e ) varmar Gosrrmie
\ S % post T am S —_— —_—
\ e - [ =
' =
. Paces A
— P et |
S o A L “o
| ,ﬂg
f e PRUTA T WM PLAP 3y,
== EiEaR = i | ST AT B e =

g/ Gl TR

\ "
i — L R — - . -
. - 2, | a——)
4 7 SR
av iy e
et CEIL-G 3 Y - N

R

o} .
\ | | . :
L i — TRl = b T
\ /AL -~ fetiearioa- i
O\ PFM\/ P | s o
\ s ﬂ P
T 1 . b
T msckinG AW MR !Io — 4 / A
|

—

P L s /

"4
(

- - P e = - his poarits
J ‘!ﬁ. \ L] T Ve ekt
f E T vt
< |
| ey 3
\ e il

,,._ L ! N

JAMES B. LAUGHLIN

| 4 PreRLe s Eavis CCeaansS)
Fo Sia
e Ty n A TR
B LI |
—— LINE OF THACaL.
A AT T P et P
~a_
.

[
i B

I
- o
i

LS BLEVAT N q b’

Z-0320-05//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Drive

Side Variance for renovations &
addition

Frank & Susanne Rowell




	AGENDA
	MARCH 19, 2020



